Crty oF MORGANTON

NORTH CAROLINA

June 7, 2019
Addenda #2

RE “U-6057: Connector Road between South Sterling Street (NC-18) and West Parker Road”

To All,

The City has not received any new or additional contractor questions for the project. The City has
revised the bid documents for the following items:

Revisions to the Proposal Document are as follows:
1. Table of Contents — Page i
a. Deleted “/REMOVAL OF EXISTING BUILDING”
2. Table of Contents — Page ii
a. Added “SAFETY FENCE AND JURISDICTIONAL FLAGGING” to the Standard
Special Provisions
b. Added “RESPONSE FOR EROSION CONTROL FORM 1675” to the Standard Special
Provisions
3. Bid Form — Page 6
a. Line Item 4 — Changed Section to “200” for “CLEARING AND GRUBBING”
4. Bid Form — Page 7
a. Line Item 34 — Changed Description to “CONTRACTOR FURNISHED, TYPE E
SIGN”
b. Line Item 35 — Changed Section to “1205” for “24” WIDE THERMO 120 MILS”
c. Line Item 36 — Changed Section to “1205” for “THERMO PVT MKG LINES 4 120”
d. Line Item 37 — Changed Section to “1205” for “THERMO PVT MKG LINES
8”790MILS”
e. Line Item 38 — Changed Section to “1205” for “THERMO PVT SYMBOL 90MILS”
f. Line Item 52 — Changed Section to “SP” for “SAFETY FENCE”
5. Project Special Provisions — General — Page G-10
a. Delete “REMOVAL OF EXISTING BUILDING” in its entirety.
6. Project Special Provisions — General — Page G-37
a. Add the following sentence to the end of Section 215 “BUILDING REMOVAL”:
Payment for Building Removal shall be included in Lump Sum price for Clearing and
Grubbing per NCDOT Standard Specification 200 and 210.
7. Standard Special Provisions — added pages
a. Pages SSP-35-36 have been added for “SAFETY FENCE” — please see provided
amended document
b. Pages SSP-37-40 have been added for “RESPONSE FOR EROSION CONTROL
FORM 1675 — please see provided amended document
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Please find the revised bid documents at the City of Morganton website at
http://www.morgantonnc.gov/openbids.

Sincerely,
Mark C Ftall

Design Technician
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